WUE-90 Grease — Part Number SOA868V9700
TO: Parts Managers/Service Managers

FROM: Subaru of America, Inc.

DEPARTMENT: Parts Supply Chain

DATE: 04/10/19

Please call the PICS team to submit all your orders for WUE-90 Grease — Part Number SOA868V9700
until further notice.

Due to an influx of extremely large orders this morning, WUE-90, part # SOA868V9700 has been
restricted from ordering through ZEP in order to have an efficient supply across the retailer
network. Please call the PICS team to submit all your orders for this part number until further
notice. All the current orders submitted through ZEP will be cancelled.

Please be advised that that each case has 4 2 oz tubes and each tube is sufficient to perform the
recall repair on approximately 40-50 cars i.e. approx. 200 recall repairs per case. Please limit
your order quantity to 1 -2 cases when calling the PICS team.

Your cooperation in this matter is greatly appreciated and we are here to support you with your
parts needs.



